
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 5,2000 
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia 
FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Division of Legal Services, ') i'/ c. 
RE: k Docket No. 990696-WS - Application for original certificate 

wastewater utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Nocatee Utility Corporation. 
operate water and 

Docket No. 992040-WS - Application for certificates to operate a water and wastewater 
utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Intercoastal Utilities, Inc. 

Request for Extension ofTime to File Recommendation for June 19,2000, Special Agenda 
Conference 

We are requesting an extension of time to file the recommendation for the June 19,2000, 
special agenda conference. The recommendation will address the Petitions for Intervention and 
Motions to Dismiss filed in the above-referenced dockets. The recommendation is currently 
scheduled to be filed on June 7,2000. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-OO-O98O-PCO-WS, responses to the Petitions for Intervention 
and Motions to Dismiss are due on June 6,2000. In order to adequately address this matter, staff 
requires additional tune to review the responses to the petitions and motions and prepare its 

requests that it be allowed to file its recommendation by 2:OO 
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